
From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 1:35 PM
To: Chris De Witt
Subject: RE: Fwd: FWATF Proposal

Yes

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

On Dec 10, 2015 12:35 PM, chris@dewitt-communications.com wrote:

Thanks. I have some questions on what you sent. Should I contact Capt. Kelenske?

Chris De Witt
De Witt Communications
P.O. Box 4952
East Lansing, MI 48826
517-339-1700 office

PPI cell

----- Original Message -----

Subject: Fwd: FWATF Proposal
From: "Baird, Richard (GOV)" <bairdr@michigan.gov>
Date: Thu, December 10, 2015 11:28 am
To: Chris De Witt <chris@dewitt-communications.com>

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Kelenske, Chris (MSP)" <KelenskeC@michigan.gov>
Date: Dec 10, 2015 10:50 AM
Subject: FWATF Proposal
To: "Baird, Richard (GOV)" <bairdr@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Etue, Kriste (MSP)" <EtueK@michigan.gov>, "Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)" <clemente@michigan.gov>, "Gorski, Gary (MSP)" <GorskiG@michigan.gov>

Rich

I have located \$25,000 to assist in paying for the FWATF communications needs. I would like added to the scope of work for them to update the Local Emergency Operations Support Plan (Pub 204) and train and exercise the plan with appropriate personnel. I attached the template we provide locals to use in developing the plan. Flint has a plan in place but with everything going on and based on interactions recently I am not convinced it is followed or if they even know about it. I am certain the new Mayor is not aware of the Local Support Plan.

Please let me know if you need additional on this or have questions.

Chris

Capt. Chris A. Kelenske

Deputy State Director/Commander

Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division

Michigan State Police

4000 Collins Road

Lansing, MI 48910

(517) 333-5042

"A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY."

[cid:image001.png@01D06AF2.CCC978D0]<<http://www.mi.gov/mspiobs>>;